From: CQS To: 0061297780999 Page: 1/5 Date: 15/12/2015 07:42:55

Facsimile Cover Sheet

Subject:

[subject]

Message:

[message]

CQs
5th Floor
33 Chester Street
London SW1X 7BL




From: CQS To: 0061297730999 Page: 2/5 Date: 15/12/2015 07:42:56
603 Page1of3 15 July 2001

Form 603

Corporattons Act 2001
Section 6718

Notice of initial substantial holder

To Company Name/Scheme Wellard Limited

ACN/ARSN 607 708 180

1. Details of substantial holder {1}

Name cps (UK} LLP

ACN/ARSN {if applicabie)

The hoider became a substantial hoideron  11/12/2015

2. Details of voting power

The total number of votes attached to all the voling shares in the company or voting interests in the scheme that the substantial holder or an
assaciate (2) had a relevant interest {3} in on the date the substantial holder became a substantial holder are as follows:

Class of securities (4) Number of securities FPerson’s votes {5) Voting power (6)

Common Stock 20,000,000 20,080,000 5.0%

3. Details of relevant interests

The nature of the relevant interest the substantial holdar or an associate had in tha following voting securities on the date the substantiai
holder became a substantial holder are as foflows:

Hoider of relevant interest : MNature of relevani interest (7) Class and number of securiies

CQ8 Directional Opportunities

Master Fund Limited - 18,150,000 Common Stock

CQS Amian Opportunities Master

1,850,000 Common Stock

Fund Limited

4, Details of present registered holders
The persons registered as halders of the securities referred te in paragraph 3 above are as follows:

Holder of relevant Registerad holder of Person entitled to be Class and number of securities
interest securities registered as holder (B} :
Credit Suisse

Securities {Europs)

Limited Credit Suisse J

One Cabot Square Segurities (Burope) ’
CQ8 Directional Iondon, E14 4QJ Limited i1
Opportunities Master 18,150,000 Common Stock
Fund Limited JP Morgan Securities

JP Morgan Securities

ple, 25 Bank Btreet, pl

Canary Whart,
TLondon, Ela S5JP

Credit Suiesse Eurcpe | Cradit Suisse Europe
One Cabot Sguare
London, EiI4 400

CQS Asian
Opportunities Master
Fund Limited

1,850,000 Commonn Stock

5. Gonsideration

The consideration paid for each relevant interest referred to in paragraph 3 above, and acquired in the four months prior to the day that the
substantial holder became a substantial holder is as follows:
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Hakdar of relevant ! Date of acquisition Consideration {(©) Clags and number of securitiss |
interest

Cash Non-cash

.CQS Directicnal

o ities Mast .
pportunities Master | 4, 45/0015 18,150,000 Common Stack

Fund Tdmited

25,197,797

CQE Asian
Opportunities Mastexr

1,850,000 Common Stock
’i ks !
Furd Limited 11/12/2015 2,567,114

6. Associates

Mams and ACNARSN (if apnlicable) Natire of association

N/a M/

7. Addresses
The addresses of persans named in this form are as foilows:

Narme Address

QS Diramtional
Opportunities Master Fund | C/¢ CUS (UK) LLP, 5th Floor 33 Grosvenor Place London SWIX THY,

Limited United Kingdom
CQ8 Asian Opportunities /0 CQS (UK) LLP, 5th Floor 33 Grosvenor Piace London SWLx THY,
Master Fund Limited United Kingdom

Signature
print name Calin Woods capacity Compliancs Mansger, C48 (UH) LLP
sign here date 14/12/2015

DIRECTIONS

(3} Ifthare are a number of substantial hoiders with simiiar o relatad relevant interests (eg. 2 corporation and ils reisted corporations, o the
manager and irustes of an equity trust), the names could be included in an annexurs to the form. if the relevant interests of & group of
rersons are essentially similar, they may be referred to throughout the foim as a specifically namad group i the mambership of sach group,
with the names and addressas of members is clearly saf out in paragraph 7 of the form.

~
Ly
-

See the definition of “associale™ in section 9 of the Corporations Act 2001,
{3}  See the definition of "relevant interest” in sections 808 and 871B{7} of the Corporations Act 2001,
{4} The voting shafes of a Sompany constitule one class unless divided into separate classes.

(%) The iotal number of votea attached to ali the voting shares in the company of voting interests in the scheme (if any) thst the person or an
associate has # relevant interest in.

{8) The person's votes divided by the totel votes in the body corporate or scheme multiplied by 100.

{7y Include details of,

{a}  any relevant agreement of other cirqumstancas by which the relevant interast was acquired. If subsection 671B(4) applies, a copy of
any decument satting out the teans of any relevant agreement, and a statement by the parson giving full and acousate details of any
contract, scheme or arrangement, must accompany this form, tagathar with a written statement cartifying this contract, scheme or
arrangemant; and

(g any qusiification of the power of a person (o exercise, control the exercise of, of influence the exercise of, the voling powers or disposal
of the sacurities to which tha relevant interest relates lindicating cleany the particular securities to which the qualifisation applies).

Bes the definition of “relevant agreerment” in section 9 of the Corperations Act 2601
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te)

If the substantial holder is unable to determine the identily of the person { eg. i the relevant interest arises because of an option) write
"ynkpown”,

Details of the consideration must include any and all benefits, maney and other, that any perscn from whom a relevant interest was acquired
has, or may, becoma entitled to receive in relation to that acquisition. Details must be included even if the benefit is conditional on the
happening or not of a contingency. Details must be included of any benefit paid on behalf of the substantial holder or its assaciate in relation
ta the acquisitions, even if they are not paid directly to the person from whom the relevant interest was acquired.
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